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Mr Bob Parr

Director of Environmental Services

Corowa Shire Council

PO Box 77 '

Corowa NSW 2648

Dear Bob

Lot 228, 229 & 230 Hoddle Strest, Howlong
Submission to the draft Local Environment Plan :

CPG Australia acts on behalf of Mr lvan Peppe in relauen to properties known as Lots 228, 229
&230 Hoddle Street, Howlong. L 5

On behalf of our client, we make the fol!ewmg comments in refation to the draft Corowa Local
Environment Plan (LEP).

The draft LEP has identified the parcels as follows;
— Lots 228 & 229 have been identified for General Residentisl zone.

- Lots 228 & 229 have been included on the Lot Size Map with a minimum lot size of 5'50m2.
~ Lot 230 has been identified within the Environmental Management zone. " - :
~ Lot 230 has been included on the Lot Size Map with a minimum lot size of 400ha

- Ali three lots are proposed to be identified for "Blodiversity” on the Natural Resource —
Bmdivers:ty Map . o

It is respectfully requested Council conmder amendlng ihe draft LEP as follows In refation to our
client's properties:

— Lot 230 to be included within the General Residentlai Zohe.
~ Lot 230 to be Included wilhiin the Lot Size Mep wilh a minimum lot size of 550m®,
~ Allthree lots to be removed from the Biodiversity, Map.

The foliowing points are listed in support of our submission:
~ The request for Lot 230 Hoddle Strest, to be included within the General Resldential zone is
effectively correcting a mapping anomaly. The acijommg land to the sast and westis Included
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within the General Residential zone; including Lot 230 within the Environmental
Management Zone will cause fragmentation between the properties.

- The1% flood level does not impact on the subject site!

— The properties are hsld in the same ownership and therefore can be residentially develuped
as one In the future.’

- The parcels are within close proximity to the services offered within the Howlong tt’f}wnship.

- The parcels have predominantly been farmed with highly modifled landscapes. Asisuch it is
anticipated that biodiversity and conservation levels will be law. Furthermare, envii‘onmentai
connectivity between the Murray Rwer and the Howiong Golf Course is hkely o be
negligible. SR p _ j '

Given the above, it is respectiully requested that all of our client's tand ba mcluded wl!hin the
General Residential zone, included on the Lot Size Map for a minlmum of 550m* and: removad
from the Biodiversity Map.

If you reguire any additional support information or have any gueries regarding this mslter
please call me on 5831 4448,
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Yours sincerely
/A

Casey Slone
Urban & Regional Planner
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Copy fo

Mr lvan Peppe
PO Box 60
Howlong NSW 2643
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